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Your Ref.: TPB/A/TR/657
Dear Sir/ Madam, 17 July, 2019

Section 16 Planning Application for a Cofumbarium
at Poh Yea Ching Shea, Lot No. 1006 RP in D.D. 5, Mui Shue Hang, Tai Po

We refer to the captioned application submitted on 31.8.2018.

We request that the consideration of our planning application by the Town Planning
Board could be deferred for two months so as to allow time for Food and Environmental

ngiene Department to verify the niche information submitted by the Applicant on 13.6.2019
under the columbarium licensing application.

Yours faithfully,
Toco Planning Consultants Ltd.

Ve ol h o
Ted Chan
Managing Director
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